Niuvys Nunez Cardet +1 5615683756

niuvyssurgery@gmail.com

APRN. MSN. MSc. RN Florida Boar certified.

Naples, FL

Doctor in Medicine graduated abroad.

First degree specialist in Comprehensive General Medicine.

First degree specialist in Plastic Surgery & Burn Care.

Master's in medical emergencies.

**Bilingual** provider (Spanish & English)

### **Professional Summary**

Fifteen years of experience as a healthcare professional, taking care of both the adult and pediatric populations. More than twenty years of study and improvement in the health sector. Extensive knowledge in nursing and medical care. Specialist in Primary Care and Urgent Care, as well as diagnosing and treating acute and chronic diseases. First degree specialist in Plastic Surgery and Aesthetic Medicine. Broad domain of surgical and non-invasive procedures, techniques, and skills. Varied training in managing emergencies and supporting critical patients. Expert in trauma management, pre-surgical management, and post-surgical management with extensive perioperative care education.

Master's in emergencies and Master's of Sciences in nursing. Passionate bilingual Family practitioner and Doctor in Medicine graduated abroad with two specializations. Involved in leadership, education, and training for many years. Proud healthcare provider, devoted to taking care of people. Experience in teaching undergraduate and postgraduate medicine and nurse students. I prioritize offering quality care, enjoying my job, and improving professionally.

#### Expertise

	Urgent Care	Aesthetic Medicine	• Family Medicine •	Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery
-	Pediatric & Adult care	- Botox	- Pediatric	- Wound repair
-	Precise diagnosis	- Fillers	- Women & Men Health	- Grafting
-	X-ray interpretation	- PRP	- Geriatrics	- Skin biopsy
-	Lab reading	- PRF	- Acute & Chronic	- Skin lesions removal
-	Accurate treatment	- Facial Threads Lift	diseases	- Scar revision & repair
-	Sutures & Wound care	- Weight loss	- Routine checkups	- Liposuction & lipoinjection
-	I&D	management	- Screening	- Pre & post-surgical
-	Foreign body removal	- Dermatology	- Clinicals follow -up.	evaluation
-	Splinting	- HRT, Pellet insertion	l	- Monitoring & follow up

## **Family Nurse Practitioner - APRN - MSN** *Florida Board Certified*

### HISPANIC HEALTH CLINIC, Naples, Feb 2023 – Sept 2023

- Family Medicine and Urgent Care practice.
- Pediatric care.
- Woman health.
- Geriatric care.
- Diagnosis and treatment of acute and chronic conditions.
- X- rays, labs results & EKG analysis in place.
- Routine checkups, Screening & Clinicals follow -up.
- Accurate documentation of care using EMR.
- Minor surgical procedures.
- Mental health support.
- Pain management.
- Coordinate care between different levels of care.
- DOT.

## Family Nurse Practitioner - APRN - MSN Florida Board Certified

Victory Wellness, Naples, FL, Jan 2023 - April 2023

- Aesthetic Consultation, Evaluation, and Treatment.
- Cosmetics procedures (Botox, Fillers, PRP, Facial treads lift, Lasers)
- Skin analysis
- Weigh loss management
- HRT, Pellet insertion.
- Patient monitoring and follow-up

### OR Registered Nurse - Florida Board Certified - Multistate Compact License.

NCH Downtown Baker Hospital, Naples, FL, April 2022 - Jan 2023

- Pre-surgery assessment, interview and evaluation.
- Patient rights advocate.
- Operation Room set up.
- Patient positioning.
- Skin preparation.
- Urinary catheter Placement.
- IV Placement.
- Care coordination.
- Medication delivery.
- Equipment and instrumentation readiness.
- Surgery support.
- Procedure Documentation EMR.
- Post-surgery monitoring.
- Teaching and education.

## Infusion and Research Registered Nurse – Florida Board Certified – Multistate Compact License.

Collier Neurologic Specialists, Naples, FL, Oct 2021 - March 2022

- IV Placement.
- IV therapy.
- Patient Assessment.
- Doses calculation.
- Starting & monitoring infusion.
- Patient hemodynamic surveillance.
- Procedure Observation and Documentation.
- Research & Protocols review.
- \_ ...

#### Work Experience

#### Long term care - Registered Nurse - Florida Board Certified - Multistate Compact License.

Premier Place in Glenview at Pelican Bay, Naples, FL, August 2021- March 2022

- Assessment, diagnosis, planning, evaluation, implementation.
- Medication administration (PO, IV, IM, SC, ID)
- Patient and family education.
- Patient Documentation.
- Care coordination.
- Teaching and education.

#### Manager

Yimi Galindo Professional Mobile Welding, Wellington, FL, April 2018 - August 2021

- Costumer services & Finances management.
- Hiring and staffing & Facilitating training of new and old employees.
- Supporting problem resolution and decision-making.
- Conducting timely performance evaluations.
- Monitoring performance and initiating action to strengthen results.
- Monitoring and controlling expenses and budgets.
- Tracking and reporting results to the owner.
- Planning and goal setting.
- Keeping documentation and records updated.

#### Work Experience out of country

### Doctor in Medicine, Cuba, 2008 - 2018

- Medical Director Unit of Plastic Surgery and Treatment of Burned Patients 2016 2018.
- Physician First-degree Specialist in Plastic Surgery and Burn Treatment 2014 2018.
- Physician Resident in Plastic Surgery 2010 2014.
- Physician in a Rural Area Chief Medical Officer of the Intensive Care Unit 2008 2010.

#### Education and training

## Master of Science in Nursing MSN - Family Nurse Practitioner FNP - Advanced Practice Registered Nurse APRN

Miami Regional University - MRU Miami, FL, 2020 - 2022

# Registered Nurse RN

International Institute for Health Care Professional Boca Raton, FL, 2018 – 2020

#### IV Infusion Therapy training

Collier Neurology Specialist Naples, FL, 2021- 2022

## Fellowship in perioperative care, AORN Period 101: A Core Curriculum™ OR

NCH Healthcare System Naples, FL, 2022 – 2023

## Comprehensive Aesthetic Training, Botox & Fillers certification.

Gulf Coast Academy, FL, 2023 American association of Plastic Surgery, 2023

### Medical Examiner training program for Federal Motor Carrier Safety, Naples, FL, 2023

Education and training out of the country

### University of Medical Sciences of Camagüey, Cuba, 2001-2014

- Medical Residency in Plastic and Reconstructive surgery and Treatment of Burn, 2010 2014.
- Medical Residency in Comprehensive General Medicine, 2008 2010.
- Master's degree in medical emergencies, 2008 2009.
- Medical Student, 2001 2008.

### Certifications

- BLS American Heart Association.
- **ACLS** American Heart Association.
- RN Florida license multistate.
- APRN Florida Board Certified.
- FNP AANP.
- Medical Examiner Certified USA National Registered.
- FMG Foreign Medical Graduated

# Languages

- Fluent in Spanish
- Fluent in English

## Technical Skills

Healthcare software EMR	Sutures, Wound repair, Splinting	Reading medical imaging & Labs Results
Aesthetics procedures	I & D foreign body removal	CPR, BLS & ACLS
Decision-making skills	Wound care	Measuring vital signs
Bilingual	IV therapy, IV placement	Human anatomy knowledge
Cultural competence	Surgery & Trauma management	Problem-solving skills
Computers skills	Otoscopy, Fundoscopy, rhinoscopy	Emotional support
Communication skills	Operating room	Costumer services
Attention to detail.	Giving injections & Drawing blood	Pain management
Teamwork skills	Pap Smear & HPV	Accurate Medication prescription, doses calculation & administration
Leadership skills	Intrauterine device (IUD) & Birth control	Elder care, Pediatric care, Woman Health
Urinary catheter placement	Symptomatology and medical terminology knowledge	Minor procedures
Patient education	Professionalism	Teaching

## References

## Family NP - APRN

Clinica Hispana

+1 786 290 4222 (Only in Spanish)

## Aesthetic NP – APRN

Victory Wellness

+1 352 269 9308

## RN

NCH Hospital +1 616 403 5770

## RN

Glenview at Pelican Bay

+1 239 877 4821

## RN

Collier Neurology Specialist

+1 239 784 6599

## Manager

Yimi Galindo professional mobile welding.

+1 561 396 6914

## Memberships

- American Association of Plastic Surgeons, International Membership
- American Board of Aesthetic Medicine